MEMORANDUM

Legislative Fiscal Office

900 Court St. NE, Room H-178
Salem, Oregon 97301

Phone 503-986-1828

FAX 503-373-7807

To: Education Subcommittee

From: Tim Walker, Legislative Fiscal Office
(503) 986-1827

Date: February 25, 2014

Subject: HB 4009
Work Session

HB 4009 requires the Department of Education (ODE) to provide educational services for students with
disabilities who are living full-time in a Pediatric Nursing Facility due to high medical needs. Students
admitted to a pediatric nursing facility are not considered a resident of any school district. Portland
Public Schools (PPS) will continue to serve these students through contract with the Department of
Education. In addition, the bill establishes the Pediatric Nursing Facility Account with the State School
Fund (SSF) and annual transfers will be made to this fund from the SSF.

The Work Session packet, including measure, amendment, and budget report are available on the
Oregon Legislative Information System (OLIS). The measure has no revenue impact and a fiscal
impact.

Measure

Motion #1: Move HB 4009 to the full committee with a “do pass”
recommendation.

Chair to assign carriers:

Full:

House:

Senate:
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